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Aorunition Depot at Regny.

-

~e Prior to the bepinning of November 1950, an extensive Polish ammunition depot
was locuted in the woods near Regny (@ 52/P 22). The depot, or at least rart
of it, exigted as early as 192h, 1t was partizlly demolished at the beginning
of Vorld Var II. Reconstruction work was started in 1Sh6 or 1947. Dthnic
2rmans who were employed at the depot were gradually replaced by politiecally
able Pdles. The depot was surrounded by a3 barbsedewire fence with watche
towers, % :

o Two rallroad spurs led to the ammunition depot. One of these spurs was built
as early as about 192l and rar from the “lctwiny (Q 52/P 23) railresd station
through the southern sector of Nowy Redsmen (Q 52/F 23), parallel to and east
of the ropad to Regny and through the woods containing the depot at a point
about 4CO meters north of the church in Regny. The second railrcad spur; a
stendard=ravpe single=track line, branched off castwards from *he trunk line
to Warsaw at a peint about 1 ke north of the church in Felicjanow (g 52/P 13),
paraileled the trunk line as far as the cemetory of Pelicjanow, ran along the
weetern edpe of the woods southeast of Hill 215, crossed the eastern secbor
of Stary Redgen, and ran into the woods of Regny. The construction of the
sacond spur track was started in the spring of 1949 and; at the end of October
1980, had reached a point where construction traing could rum into the woods
of Rarny.

Ze AL the berimning of 1948, two companies of Polirh soldiers were asgigned to
the ammunition depot,

Lo Prior to MNoverber 1950, truck tra®fic in both directions was cbserved daily
on the roads leading to the depot. Freisht trains of LO te 50 ecars were seen
on the old spur track, while only construction trains were seon on the new
rajlroad spur, Poles working at the depot spoks of continual construction
and noderniszation work,

dmminition Depot at Galkow,

%o Ancther smmunition depot was located in the woods southwest of Gallow Q SZ/P
13). Unil the fall of 1950, it was ruarded by Polish military personnel

ipmy By vie were stationed in a barracks installation on the western edre of Calkow.
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